THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

Hardin County Board Of Education

FROM:
TERESA MORGAN, Superintendent 

DATE:
MAY 16, 2024
SUBJECT:
approval of the modification of contracted days for the childcare assistant supervisor position for the early learning academy (hcs childcare facility)
DISCUSSION

To operate successfully, a continual review of services, enrollment, duties, etc. occurs within the SACC/Early Learning Academy (ELA) programs. Based upon the lack of enrollment for childcare services during the summer months (June/July), it is fiscally necessary to reduce the contracted days allotted for the Childcare Assistant Supervisor position, who currently works 220 days, to 197 days. These positions are present at each of the three (3) sites served by an ELA. While there have been additional Childcare Sustainment funds supplementing the program, the 2024-25 school year will resume all income being solely from tuition paid for children served. All involved are aware that the lack of enrollment for June and July necessitates this change. 

RECOMMENDATION

I RECOMMEND THAT THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION APPROVE THE REDUCTION OF CONTRACTED DAYS FOR THE CHILDCARE ASSISTANT SUPERVISOR POSITION FROM 220 DAYS TO 197 DAYS FOR THE EARLY LEARNING ACADEMY (ELA) BEGINNING THE 2024-25 SCHOOL YEAR DUE TO THE LACK OF ENROLLMENT DURING THE MONTHS OF JUNE AND JULY.
RECOMMENDED MOTION

I MOVE THAT THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION APPROVE THE REDUCTION OF CONTRACTED DAYS FOR THE CHILDCARE ASSISTANT SUPERVISOR POSITION FROM 220 DAYS TO 197 DAYS FOR THE EARLY LEARNING ACADEMY (ELA) BEGINNING THE 2024-25 SCHOOL YEAR DUE TO THE LACK OF ENROLLMENT DURING THE MONTHS OF JUNE AND JULY.

